

# MOUNT LAWLEY SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL

## Music Support Group

**Date:** 7.11pm, 30 July 2020

**Venue:** Penny Scott Music Room

**Attendees:** Stuart Durkin, Rebecca Thomson, Shelley Tudor, Catherine Tabi, Natalie Turner, Michelle DeRozario, Amanda Humphreys, Nirit Marom, Andrew Lippiatt, Bernadette Bradley

**Apologies:** Haslinah van Meeteren, Leonie Tanner, Ashish Acharya, Emily Morgan

### 1. Welcome

Andrew Lippiatt opened the meeting, noted the apologies and welcomed the Members. A quorum was met. No conflicts of interest were expressed.

### 2 Previous Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting held on the 12th March 2020 were accepted as a true and accurate record.

Moved: Natalie Turner      Seconded: Stuart Durkin

### 3 Actions arising from previous minutes

- Concerts

The next concert is the Jazz (6-7:15pm) and Contemporary (7:30-8:45pm) Concerts on Thursday 3<sup>rd</sup> September. Nirit Marom will help selling tickets at the door, Shelley Tudor, Stuart Durkin and Catherine Tabi will help as ushers, Amanda will prepare photos for the concert background slideshow and Denise will set up online ticket sales for \$5 per ticket.

**Motion 216:** Allocate up to \$500 for a sound technician for the Jazz and Contemporary Concerts on the 3<sup>rd</sup> September.

Moved: Catherine Tabi      Seconded: Amanda Humphreys

The following concert is the Second Semester Music Concert on Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> September commencing at 5.15pm and comprised of two Junior and one Senior concerts. Andrew will organize a Signup Genius for helpers for each of the three performances: four stage hands, two ticket sellers, two ushers on the door and one user for programs (Rebecca Thomson). Tickets will be \$10 for adults and \$5 for students.

Note: at the next meeting we will need a motion for venue hire.

Note: the current COVID-19 restrictions will need to be lifted in order for the concerts to go ahead as planned. If the restrictions remain in place then the performances will be recorded without an audience and be put on the school website for parents to view.

- Admin Assistant

The school continues to fund the Admin Assistant position, however the previously-committed funds will remain allocated and be used in the first Semester required.

- Review old committed funds

Motions 213, 206 and 174 can be closed and the remaining funds reallocated as not committed.

#### 4 Music Department Report

- Currently auditioning music students for the 2021 cohort, and will soon start SVAPA auditions.
- There will be festival-style lunchtime performances for Cert students to fulfil the requirements of their course.
- Dijon Summers is a great asset to the school.
- There will be 13 ATAR students next year.

#### 5 Treasurer's Report

- Nirit Marom tabled the Financial Report and discussed it.
- Bank balance as at 01.07.2020     \$32,886.51  
     Payments in progress             \$369.10  
     Committed funds                 \$28,771.30  
     **Available funds                 \$3,746.11**
- The parent's contribution has not yet been paid – Andrew Lippiatt will enquire about it at the next P&C.

#### 6 Lawley Art Auction Representative Report

The LAA will begin planning their 2021 auction in November 2020.

#### 7 New Business / Other business for noting

Catherine Tabi proposed funding a Jennifer Barrie Memorial Bench for the school and will prepare a proposal for the next P&C meeting.

Meeting closed 8:10pm

#### NEXT MEETING

**Date:** 27 August 2020

**Venue:** Penny Scott Music Room

Please note: Please enter school through rear gate off Learoyd St.